



Daniel Kreuer

Software Engineer and Systems Architect

Email: d.kreuer@danielkreuer.com LinkedIn: [daniel-kreuer](#)

Xing: [Daniel_Kreuer](#)

GitHub: [dkreuer](#)

Website: danielkreuer.com

I am an expert in software development and architecture with various web-related technologies such as PHP, application frameworks, message queues and asynchronous workload, databases and search indexes.

I promote and practice agile software development methods. Furthermore I am focusing on continuous integration and deployment practices which eventually lead to the dev-op parts of my knowledge.

Skills

I already know

PHP 5/5 JavaScript 5/5 Vue.js 4/5 React.js 2/5 TypeScript 4/5
SASS 3/5 PostgreSQL 4/5 Ansible 4/5 CI/CD 5/5

I want to learn

Astro

I speak

German native English C1

Volunteering

Co-Organizer

PHP Usergroup Frankfurt am Main

January 2019 - now

Work experience

JUIT GmbH

May 2019 - now

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript, Vue.js, React.js, TypeScript, PostgreSQL, MySQL, MariaDB

I hereby give consent for my personal data included in my application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process.

Senior Software Architect

March 2016 - April 2019

Triplesense Reply GmbH

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript, TypeScript, MySQL, MariaDB, Ansible

Chief Software Architect

February 2014 - February 2016

iBrams GmbH & Co. KG

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, Ansible, Gitlab, Jenkins CI, Adobe InDesign Server

Senior Developer

June 2011 - January 2014

iBrams GmbH & Co. KG

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, Ansible, Gitlab, Jenkins CI, Adobe InDesign Server

Junior Developer

June 2008 - May 2011

CDO Corporate Design Online GmbH & Co. KG

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, Ansible, Gitlab, Jenkins CI, Adobe InDesign Server

Education

Computer Science

August 2003 - February 2008

Fachhochschule Wiesbaden - University of Applied Science

German Diploma. Focused on software development.

Publications

You really don't want to know

January 2021

GDPR conform storage of guest information in COVID-19 times

PHP Magazin 1.2021, Software & Support Media GmbH

Co-Authors: David Weichert

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript

You really don't want to know

January 2021

I hereby give consent for my personal data included in my application to be processed for the purposes of the recruitment process.

GDPR conform storage of guest information in COVID-19 times

Entwickler Magazin 1.2021, Software & Support Media GmbH

Co-Authors: David Weichert

Technologies: PHP, JavaScript